



## NOTICE OF MEETING

A General Meeting of the ROAD RACING ASSOCIATION OF TOWNSVILLE, Inc  
will be held on Friday 16<sup>th</sup> Nov 2024.

Commencing at 6.00pm. At the Rodders Yarrowie St Garbutt.

# MINUTES

**Additional items will be added and may be considered from the floor on the night.**

**Meeting Opened at 18:10H**

<b>Welcome</b>	As per sign in sheet	
<b>Apologies:</b>	Chris Feltham, Lee Bowman, Tim Hewitt, Chris Gambin, Linda Lester	
<b>Visitors:</b>		
<b>Secretaries Report:</b>	<b>Hand off to Rod</b>	
<b>Correspondence in</b>	As per correspondence list	
<b>out</b>	As per correspondence list	
<b>Treasurer's Report:</b>	<b>NIL. Treasurer and Audit report postponed</b>	
<b>Business arising from previous minutes.</b>	NIL	
<b>New Members.</b>		
<b>GENERAL BUSINESS.</b>		
Change to Memberships for 2025. Propose update of family memberships from \$75 to \$100	Increase in Memberships to help cover increasing costs. General Vote taken. Passed by majority vote.	
Updated Calendar to include Come and Try Day 1 Mar 2025		
Points from Steph <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Sign for the road into the track for visitors there was a small one at the TT but it was facing charters towers.</li> <li>2. Race number board at pit entry and start tower (instead of tv)</li> <li>3. Sign of flag rules at sign on and scrutinising area.</li> <li>4. Offering residents of the Woodstock, Calcium, Reid River, Barringha, Majors Creek and Ross river discounted/free club memberships for 2025.</li> <li>5. Flaggies be introduced and riders informed on which flag point, at the riders briefing to make flaggies more included in events. Encourage riders to invite flaggies to join us into pit areas for lunch.</li> <li>6. Encourage suggestions and items of agenda for general meeting via facebook and email.</li> </ul>	Signs have been made and are available to put out.  TV was just for TT  To be discussed with MA/MQ to supply. No. Free memberships are for Life Members only in recognition of service to the club.  This would take up too much time in the rider briefing.  This is always available and can be emailed to <a href="mailto:admin@rrat.com.au">admin@rrat.com.au</a>	

Flaggy Roster System	Members at the Zone meeting are interested in seeing if this works. Sign up sheet avail at GM to get in early to pick weekends.
Life Membership Nomination Max Emeny	Proposed: Clint Shaw Seconded: Wesley Karsten Vote Passed.
Questions and Discussion	Proposed for the committee to put \$500 dollars over the bar. Proposed: Genaffer Zahra Seconded: Clint Shaw Vote Passed
<b>Hand over to Duty Officer for AGM</b>	GM Closed 1830h